

Anderson, Sharon, Secretary, Alpha Technology Middle School, personal communication, October 26, 2005.
Auburn-Placer County Library, Facilities Master Plan 2002-2010, Approved September 10, 2002.
, Library Service Plan 2002-2010, Approved September 10, 2002.
Brent Backus, Associate Planner – PCAPCD, Personal Communication, January 4, 2006.
Brekke, L.D., N.L. Miller, K. E. Bashford, N. W. T. Quinn, and J.A. Dracup 2004. Climate Change Impacts Uncertainty for Water Resources in the San Joaquin River Basin, California. Journal of the American Water Resources 40(1):149-164.
Bonomi, Mike, Engineer, Roseville Electric, personal communication, January 20, 2005.
Brown and Caldwell, 2005 Urban Water Plan, for Placer County Water Agency, December 2005.
, Integrated Water Resources Plan Executive Summary, for Placer County Water Agency, August 2006.
California Air Resources Board, <www.arb.ca.gov></www.arb.ca.gov> .
, Air Quality and Land Use Handbook: A Community Health Perspective, April 2005.
, ARB Factsheet: Air Pollution and Health, December 27, 2005. www.arb.ca.gov/research/health/fs/fs1/fs1.htm . Accessed February 14, 2006.
, Cancer Inhalation Risk: Local Trend Maps, August 20, 2004, www.arb.ca.gov/toxics/cti/hlthrisk/cncrinhl/rskmapvwtrend.htm . Accessed June 6, 2006.
, Maps of Estimated Cancer Risk from Air Toxics, August 21, 2007, www.arb.ca.gov/toxics/cti/hlthrisk/hlthrisk.htm .
, Overview of the Toxics "Hot Spots" Information and Assessment Act, November 30, 2005, www.arb.ca.gov/ab2588/overview.htm . Accessed March 16, 2006.
, 2002. Proposed Methodology to Model Carbon Dioxide Emissions and Estimate Fuel Economy. <www.arb.ca.gov co2final.pdf="" downloads="" msei="" onroad="" pubs="">. Accessed January 2007.</www.arb.ca.gov>
, Risk Reduction Plan to Reduce Particulate Matter Emissions from Diesel-Fueled Engines and Vehicles, October 2000.
California Climate Action Registry. 2006 (June). California Climate Action Registry General Reporting Protocol: Reporting Entity-Wide Greenhouse Gas Emissions. Version 2.1. Los Angeles, CA. Available: <www.climateregistry.org docs="" grp%20v2.1.pdf="" protocols="">. Accessed January 2007. California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Division 7, Chapter 3, Article 6.0, Section 17402(a)(9)(B)</www.climateregistry.org>

Mineral Land Classifications of Placer County, California, 1995.
California Department of Education, Educational Demographics Unit, Center Unified School District, www.data1.cde.ca.gov , March 10, 2006.
, Educational Demographics Unit, Elverta Joint Elementary School District, http://data1.cde.ca.gov/dataquest>, October 26, 2005.
, Educational Demographics Unit, Grant Joint Union High School District, http://dq.cde.ca.gov/Dataquest>, Accessed January 17, 2007.
, School Facilities Planning Division, Resources for School Facilities Planning. 2000.
California Department of Finance, Demographic Research Unit, <www.dof.ca.gov>, February 13, 2006.</www.dof.ca.gov>
, E-1: City/County/State Population Estimates with Annual Percent Change January 1, 2004 and 2005, May 2, 2005.
California Department of Fish and Game, California Department of Fish and Game's Natural Diversity Database (CNDDB), Rarefind 3 database program, Updated January 2006.
California Department of Mines and Geology, Mineral Land Classification of Placer County, California. DMG, Open File Report 95-10, Plate 5 (Areas Classified MRZ-2a and MRZ-2b for all minerals), 1995.
California Department of Transportation, TENS – A Technical Noise Supplement to the Traffic Noise Analysis Protocol, October 1998.
California Department of Water Resources (DWR). 2006. Progress of Incorporating Climate Change into Management of California's Water Resources, Technical Memorandum Report.
California Employment Development Department, <www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov>, February 14, 2006.</www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov>
California Energy Commission (CEC). Climate Change and California Staff Report. Prepared in Support of the 2003 Integrated Energy Policy Report Proceeding (Docket # 02—IEO-01). 2003.
, Roseville Energy Park Application for Certification (03-AFC-1) Placer County, Final Staff Report, November 2004.
, 2006. Inventory of California Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks: 1990 to 2004. (Staff Final Report). Publication CEC-600-2006-013-SF. Available: <www.energy.ca.gov 2006publications="" cec-600-2006-013="" cec-600-2006-013-sf.pdf="">. Accessed January 2007.</www.energy.ca.gov>
California Environmental Protection Agency, Department of Toxic Substances Control, <i>Interim Guidance for Sampling Agricultural Fields for School Sites</i> , 2nd revision, August 26, 2002.

, Department of Toxic Substances Control, School Property Evaluation and Cleanup Division, Fact Sheet: New Environmental Requirements for Proposed School sites (Assembly Bill 387 and Senate Bill 162), April 2001.
, Department of Toxic Substances Control, Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Advisory: School Property Evaluations, Revised September 5, 2001.
California Institute for County Government, <i>July 2004 Housing Forecast Highlight</i> s, <www.cicg.org>, February 16, 2005.</www.cicg.org>
California Integrated Waste Management Board, <i>Jurisdiction Profile</i> , <www.ciwmb.ca.gov>, November 5, 2004.</www.ciwmb.ca.gov>
, Active Landfills Profile, <www.ciwmb.ca.gov>, June 14, 2006.</www.ciwmb.ca.gov>
, Active Landfills Profile, Capacity Information, 2000, <www.ciwmb.ca.gov>, November 4, 2004.</www.ciwmb.ca.gov>
California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region, <i>The Water Quality Control Plan (Basin Plan) [for] the Sacramento River Basin and the San Joaquin River Basin,</i> 4th edition, 1998.
Cayan, D., E. Maurer, M. Dettinger, M. Tyree, K. Kayhoe, C. L. Bonfils, P. Duffy, and B. Santer. 2006b. Climate Scenarios for California. California Climate Change Center, State of California. White Paper CEC-500-2005-203-SF, March.
Center Unified School District, <www.centerusd.k12.ca.us>, October 26, 2005.</www.centerusd.k12.ca.us>
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board. Waste Discharge Order No. 5-00-075.
CH2MHILL, Auburn Ravine, Coon, and Pleasant Grove Creeks Flood Mitigation, Volume 1, June 1993.
City of Roseville Public Works Department. <i>City of Roseville Bicycle Master Plan</i> . Roseville, CA, September 1994.
, City of Roseville General Plan 2020, February 2004.
Civil Solutions, Inc., Regional University Specific Plan Preliminary Drainage Master Plan, November 27, 2006.
Clarbut, Tony, Unit Chief, and Gregory K. Guyan, Battalion Chief, Placer County Fire Department, letter to Fred Yeager, Director, Placer County Planning Department, August 20, 2004.

EIP Associates for the City and County of San Francisco, *Draft Environmental Impact Report, San Francisco Giants Ballpark at China Basin, (SCH# 96102056), March 14, 1997.*

Nevada, California, 1900-2099. Climatic Change 62:283-317.

Dettinger, M.D., D.R. Cayan, M.K. Meyer, and A.E. Jetton. 2004. Simulated Hydrologic Responses

to Climate Variations and Change in the Merced, Carson, and American River Basins, Sierra

- _____, Stoneridge Specific Plan EIR, December 3, 1997.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency, Flood Hazard Mapping-- Frequently Asked Questions (Flood Hazard Zone Designations), <www.fema.gov/fhm>, January 19, 2005.
- Federal Highway Administration, California Department of Transportation, and South Placer Regional Transportation Authority; *Draft Placer Parkway Corridor Preservation Tier 1 Environmental Impact Statement/Program Environmental Impact Report*, June 29, 2007.
- Federal Interagency Committee on Noise, Federal Agency Review of Selected Airport Noise Analysis Issues. August 1992
- Foothill Associates, *Biological Resources Assessment, Regional University Site and Off-Site Improvements, Placer County*, November 29, 2006.
- _____, Dry Creek Parkway Master Plan Project, <www.foothill.com/drycreek/>, November 2, 2004.
- G. C. Wallace, Regional University Specific Plan, July 2005.
- Genesis Society, Archaeological Inventory Survey, Proposed Regional University Development Project, c. 2,200 acres near Roseville, Placer County, California, September 30, 2005.
- Gleick, P.H. 1997. Water Planning and Management Under Climate Change.
- Guyan, Greg, Placer County Fire Department Battalion Chief, written communication, November 15, 2004.
- Hart, E.W., and Bryant, W.A., Fault-Rupture Hazard Zones in California, Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zoning Act with index to Earthquake Fault Zones Maps, California Geological Survey, Special Publication 42, revised 1997, Supplements 1 and 2, 1999, Supplement 3, 2003.
- Hanson, Chris, Environmental Resource Specialist, Western Placer Waste Management Authority, personal communication, July 10, 2006.
- Helley, E.J., and D.S. Harwood. Geologic map of late Cenozoic deposits of the Sacramento Valley and northern Sierran foothills, California, showing major late Cenozoic structural features and depth to basement. USGS Miscellaneous Field Studies Map MF-1790. scale 1:62,540, 1985.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). 2001. Climate Change 2001: The Scientific Basis. Contribution of Working Group I to the Third Assessment Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. Houghton, J.T., Y. Ding, D.J. Griggs, M. Noguer, P.J. van der Linden, X. Dai, K. Maskell, and C.A. Johnson (eds.). Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, United Kingdom and New York, NY, USA 881 pp. www.grida.no/climate/ipcc_tar/wg1/index.htm Accessed Feb. 2007.
- Joyce, B., S. Vicuña, L. Dale, J. Dracup, M. Hanemann, D. Purkey, D. and Yates. 2006. Climate Change Impacts on Water for Agriculture in California: A Case Study in the Sacramento Valley. California Climate Change Center, State of California. White Paper, CEC-500-2005-194-SF, March.

- Kiparsky, M. and P.H. Gleick. 2003. Climate Change and California Resources: A Survey and Summary of the Literature. The California Water Plan, Volume 4 Reference Guide. Oakland, CA: Pacific Institute for Studies in Development, Environment, and Security.
- Knowles, N.; Dettinger, M.D.; Cayan, D.R.; *Trends in Snowfall versus Rainfall for the Western United States*; American Geophysical Union, Fall Meeting 2005, abstract #GC21A-08, December 2005.
- Lund, J.R., R.E. Howitt, M.W. Jenkins, T. Zhu, S.K. Tanaka, M. Pulido, M. Tauber, R. Ritzema, I. Ferriera (2003). "Climate Warming and California's Water Future," Center for Environmental and Water Resources Engineering Report No. 03-1 Dept. of Civil and Environmental Engineering, University of California, Davis, California, http://cee.engr.ucdavis.edu/faculty/lund/CALVIN/ accessed February 2007.
- MacKay and Somps Civil Engineers, Regional University Specific Plan Sewer Master Plan, November 28, 2006.
- Marland, G., T. A. Boden, and R. J. Andres. 2006. Global, Regional, and National CO₂ Emissions. In Trends: A Compendium of Data on Global Change. Carbon Dioxide Information Analysis Center, Oak Ridge National Laboratory, U.S. Department of Energy, Oak Ridge, TN, Available http://cdiac.ornl.gov/trends/emis/meth_reg.htm accessed June 2007.
- Medellin, J., J. Harou, M. Olivares, J. Lund, R Howitt, S. Tanaka, M. Jenkins, K. Madani. Climate Warming and Water Supply Management in California. California Climate Change Center, State of California. White Paper CEC-500-2005-195-SF, March.
- County of Merced, University Community Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report, August 2001.
- Merrit Smith Consulting, Technical Memorandum: "Cumulative Analysis of UGA Impacts on Water Quality and Aquatic Resources in Pleasant Grove Creek, Roseville, California", January 15, 2006.
- Mitchell, Gaela, Data Request Specialist, SACOG, source data ref: Population Estimates Program, Population Division, U.S. Census Bureau, personal communication, January 10, 2006.
- MWH, Western Placer County Groundwater Storage Study Final Report, prepared for Placer County Water Agency, December 2005.
- North Central Information Center, File Nos. PLA-04-9, dated January 22, 2004; PLA-05-133 dated September 13, 2005; and PLA-06-141, dated November 21, 2006.
- Oddo, Eric, Senior Planner, Western Placer Management Authority, personal communication, April 18, 2005.
- Perazzo, P. B. and G.P. Perazzo, Stone Quarries and Beyond: Quarries Quarries, Stone Cutters & Stone Carvers, Historical Dealers of Stone & The Finished Products, 2005, www.cagenweb.com/, November 28, 2005.
- Placer, County of, *General Plan*, August 1994.
- _____, Placer County Design Guidelines, September 2003.

, Placer Vineyards Specific Plan Revised DEIR, March 2006.
, Parks and Grounds Division, <www.placer.ca.gov facility="" parkgrnd.htm,=""> November 2, 2004</www.placer.ca.gov>
, Placer County Library, <www.placer.ca.gov libraries="">, November 2, 2004.</www.placer.ca.gov>
, Planning Department, <i>Placer Legacy Open Space and Agricultural Conservation Program Summary</i> , June 20, 2000.
, Placer County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, Auburn Ravine, Coon, and Pleasant Grove Creeks Flood Mitigation, June 1993.
Placer County Water Agency, De La Salle University and Community Specific Plan Water Supply Assessment, May 9, 2005.
Reed, Elaine P., Director of Library Services, personal communication, dated August 17, 2004.
RMC, Waste Treatment Plant Projected Loadings and Buildout –TM4a, February 8, 2006.
, Dry Weather Flow Projection for the 2005 Proposed SPWA Service Area Technical Memorandum - Final, prepared for the City of Roseville, October 21, 2005.
Rogers, Amanda, Community Services Officer II, Placer County Sheriff's Department, personal communications, December 16, 2004 and December 22, 2004.
City of Roseville, Del Webb Specific Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report, September 1993.
, General Plan, November 18, 1992.
, New Wastewater Plant is a Model for the Nation, <www.roseville.ca.us>, November 3, 2004.</www.roseville.ca.us>
, North Central Roseville Specific Plan, Annotated Draft Environmental Impact Report, SCH # 88053010, 1990.
, North Roseville Specific Plan Phase 3 Draft Environmental Impact Report, May 2000.
, Roseville Regional Wastewater Treatment Service Area Master Plan Draft EIR SCH # 93092079, May 1996.
, West Roseville Specific Plan and Sphere of Influence Amendment EIR SCH # 2002082057 September 15, 2003.
Rowe, John, General Manager, Auburn Placer Disposal Service, personal communication, November 28, 2005.
Sacramento Area Council of Governments, <i>Projection Data, 12-16-04</i> <www.sacog.org>, February 14, 2006.</www.sacog.org>
County of Sacramento, Gibson Ranch County Park, <www.sacparks.net>, November 1, 2004.</www.sacparks.net>
Sacramento Groundwater Authority, Groundwater Management Plan, 2003.

- Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District. Guide to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County, July 2004. , Recommended Protocol for Evaluating the Location of Sensitive Land Uses Adjacent to Major Roadways, January 2007. , Sacramento Regional Clean Air Plan Update, <www.airquality.org/cleanairplan/index.shtml#milestone, accessed November 8, 2007.</p> State Water Resources Control Board, Guidance for Regulation of Discharges to 'Isolated' Waters, June 25, 2004. _, Statutory Water Rights Law, 1999. Stone, Jeff, California Department of Health Services, San Diego Unified School District Unrestricted Landscape Irrigation," letter to San Diego City Schools, June 24, 1999. (Document available on DTSC website). Tanaka, S.K., T. Zhu, J.R. Lund, R.E. Howitt, M.W. Jenkins, M.A. Pulido, M. Tauber, R.S. Ritzema, and I.C. Ferreira. 2006. Climate Warming and Water Management Adaptation for California. Climatic Change, Vol. 76, No. 3-4, June 10. Thomas, Chris, Waste Management, Lockwood Landfill, personal communication, April 25, 2006. Transportation Research Board. 1980 (January). Transportation Research Circular Number 212. , Highway Capacity Manual, 2000. Turner, Christine, Placer County, Agricultural Commissioner/Sealer of Weights, e-mail communication to Paul Thompson, Placer County Planning Department, September 15, 2005. United States Census Bureau, American FactFinder, <www.factfinder.census.gov>, February 13, 2006. United States Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service, Soil Survey Placer County, California, Western Part, 1980. United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), 1985. Noise Guidebook.
- United States Fish and Wildlife Service, <www.fws.gov/sacramento/es/spp_lists/auto_list_form.cfm>, September 30, 2005.
- United States Geological Survey, Working Group on California Earthquake Probabilities, *Earthquake Probabilities in the San Francisco Bay Region: 2002–2031* Open-File Report 03-214, 2003.
- VanRheenen, N.T., A.W. Wood, R.N. Palmer, and D.P. Lettenmaier. 2004. Potential Implications of PCM Climate Change Scenarios for Sacramento-San Joaquin River Basin Hydrology and Water Resources. Climatic Change, 62:257-281.

- Victoria Velasco, Administrative Analyst, Facilities Operations, Grant Joint Union High School District, personal communication, March 14, 2006.
 Wallace-Kuhl & Associates, Consolidated Environmental Site Assessment. Regional University Specific Plan, November 28, 2006.
 ______, Consolidated Preliminary Geotechnical Engineering Report. Regional University Specific Plan, November 27, 2006.
 West Yost Associates, Sampling and Analysis of Existing Agricultural Wells for the Regional University Specific Plan, Southwestern Placer County, prepared for KT Communities, January 20, 2006.
 ______, Water Master Plan for the Regional University Specific Plan, Revised December 7, 2006.
 ______, Capacity Enhancement Project 2002-2003 Draft Environmental Impact Report, January 9, 2003. As cited in City of Roseville, West Roseville Specific Plan EIR, September 15, 2003.
- Winters, Michael, Cauldwell, Flores and Winters, Inc., personal communication, March 2002. As cited in *Placer County, Placer Vineyards Specific Plan DEIR, Volume IV*, September 2004.
- Winters, Mike, Consulting Facilities Planner, Center Unified School District, personal communication, January 5, 2007.
- Wood, A.W., and R.N. Palmer. 1997. Assessing Climate Change Implications for Water Resources Planning. Climatic Change 37:203-228.
- Wood Rodgers Inc., Fiddyment-Westpark Master Plan Drainage Analysis, June 2003.
- Zhu, T., M. W. Jenkins, and J.R. Lund. (in press). Estimated Impacts of Climate Warming on California Water Availability Under Twelve Future Climate Scenarios. Journal of the American Water Resources Association, Paper No. 03139.